## **CMS: Exam Questions**

Author: Colin Clark 6<sup>th</sup> April 2004

## Contents

- 1.0 Overview
- 2.0 Select course
- 3.0 Question set up
- 4.0 Marks entry
  - 4.1 Record Absences
  - **4.2** Record Marks by Question
  - **4.3** Record Marks by Candidate
- 5.0 Conflation
- 6.0 Confirmation
- 7.0 Send to Exams
- 8.0 View Exam Marks
- 9.0 Problems
- 10.0 Appendices
  - 10.1 Web reports

# 1.0 Overview

The CMS: Exam Questions module is used to:

- ★ specify the questions that appear on exam papers so that marks can be recorded in the database for each question.
- ★ Record candidates who were absent from the exam
- ★ Record marks for each question (either by question or by candidate)
- ★ Produce a total mark for the exam paper (conflation)
- ★ Print a report to check mark entry
- \* Confirm that marks entry has been checked
- ★ Send the total mark for the paper to the Exams System to be combined with other sub assessment marks and to be output in reports for the Examination Boards

The system does not model the pattern of mandatory and optional questions explicitly. It does not do so because the number of variations of how the marks should be added up for such schemes is immense and to model these would introduce too much complexity to the system. Instead the maximum possible marks for questions that have a mark input for a candidate are checked against the maximum possible mark for the paper to ensure that marks are not entered for too many or too few questions. The system allows marks to be recorded for information only (i.e. marks where a candidate has answered too many questions) by excluding them from the conflation process that generates the total marks for the paper.

There are two methods in which marks can be recorded described as *minimal* and *detailed* in following pages. Following the minimal method will allow marks that contribute to the overall marks for the paper to be recorded, have statistical reports run against them and provide all the necessary information to produce overall marks for the paper. The detailed method provides the same as the minimal method but also gives the ability to store marks that do not contribute to the overall marks for the paper but which may be of statistical interest.

# 2.0 Select Course

- ★ From the main database menu click on CMS: Exam Questions
  - NB administrators click on CMS: Exam Questions (Admin)
  - If you are an administrator you will see a screen where you can enter a course code and click **Find** to go directly to a course. If you are unsure of course codes you may use the **Get Convenor List** button select the name of a convenor, then click **Find** to retrieve the courses for which they are responsible

😹 Sussex Administrative Systems		
Tasks Edit Window Help		
🍖 SSTU0121_CMS: Exam Questions Colin Cl	ark Database: TRAINING Started 05-APR-2004 11:48	
Year: <mark>03/04 ▼</mark> Course Code:	Get Convenor List	Eind
,		<u></u>
Course Assessment Convenor:	All Convenors	
	All Convenors	
	Ali, Dr FH Antunes, Dr NAR	E.uk
	Armstrong, Dr JI	
	Atherton, Prof DP	
	Barton, Prof G	
	Beebee, Prof TJC	
<u> </u>		
Select Assessment Convenor		
Record: 1/1	<08C>	

- If you are a course assessment convenor you will see a list of the courses for which you are responsible on the left side of the screen.
- $\circ$   $\,$  Click on the blue course title to select the course you wish to work with

Sussex Administrative Systems Tasks Edit Window Help		
🙀 SSTU0121_CMS: Exam Questions Colin Clark_Databa	se: TRAINING Started 05-APR-2004 11:48	
Year: 03/04	F3067 Electromagnetic Waves (Autumn Major) Status: Press Set Up button to create Exam Questions	
Electromagnetic Waves: F3067 - UEX Introduction to Modern Physics: F3135 - UEX Physical Optics: F3014 - UEX Theoretical Physics I: F3101 - UEX	Question No of Number Marks Comments	Marks Entered
<u>B</u> ack E <u>x</u> it	Marks Overview Questi	on Set Up
Record: 1/4	<0SC>	

## 3.0 Question set up

★ Having selected the course you wish to work with (see 1.0 above) click on the Question Set Up button at the bottom right of the screen. You will be asked to enter the total number of marks for the exam paper (default is 100)

🙀 Record Total Marks	
Total Marks for Exam Paper	: 40
<u>O</u> K	Cancel

★ Click **OK**, then following screen will be displayed

😹 Sussex Administrative Systems Tasks Edit Window Help	
F3067 Electromagnetic Waves (Autumn Major) Unseen Examination 70%	
Question No of   No. Marks   Comments     Image: Comment in the image: Comment in th	Question Seq No.
FRM-40400: Transaction complete: 3 records applied and saved.         Record: 1/1 <osc></osc>	

- ★ Enter the number of the first question. This can be any text up to a maximum of 6 characters. Each question number in the paper must be unique.
- \* Enter the maximum number of marks that this question is worth
- \* Enter a comment describing the question if you wish (there is no need to record the actual text of the question)
- $\star$  Enter the sequence number for the question.
  - The sequence number is used to order the questions on screen and in reports (because of the variety of question numbering schemes in use it is difficult for the system to know how to sort them by using the actual question number). If your question numbers are purely integers or single characters and this is the first time you have been in this screen for this course then the sequence number will be input for you. You may overwrite the sequence number to (re)order the questions. You will not be permitted to leave this screen if you have input duplicate sequence numbers, you must remove the duplicates before you can continue.
- \* Tab to the next line or use the Add button then repeat the four steps above to add additional questions.
- ★ Dealing with optional questions
  - o You have already input the maximum possible mark for the paper
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Simply input all the questions and the number of marks for each question
  - In the example below candidates must answer 2 out of 3 questions. The total possible mark for the paper is 40 and there are three questions worth a maximum of 20 marks each.
  - o When marks are input you will be warned if you have entered too many marks for a candidate

👺 Sussex Administrative Systems	_ 🗆 ×
Tasks Edit Window Help	
REPERTING 21 CMR: Evam Quantione Calin Clark, Database: TRAINING, Started 05 ARR 2004 11-49	<u>ام اما</u>
🧑 Maintain Assessments	
E3067 Electromagnetic Wayes (Autumn Major)	I
1 Juur Liecu unagrieut waves (Autunni Major)	
Unseen Examination 70%	
Question No of	Question
No. Marks Comments	Seq No.
2 20.00	2
3 20.00	3
Total All Questions: 60.00 Total Marks for Exam Paper: 40 Amend Io	otal Mark
Add Delete Clear Save	Back
FRM-40400: Transaction complete: 3 records applied and saved.	
Record: 1/3 <	

<u>Add</u> – click this button to input a new question (or press tab until the cursor appears on a new row)

Delete – click this button to delete the highlighted (grey background) question

Clear – click this button to restore the list of questions to how they were last saved (or clear screen if not saved yet)

<u>Save</u> – click this button to save the questions you have entered

**Back** – click this button to return to the main Exam Questions screen

Amend <u>Total Mark</u> – click this button to change the total mark for the paper if necessary

### Integrated Exams System – CMS Exam Questions

★ When you have finished setting up the questions click the **Back** button to return to the main screen. This now displays a summary of the questions that you have just set up. The **Marks Overview** button is now enabled.

👹 Sussex Administrative Systems		_ 🗆 ×
Tasks Edit Window Help		
🙀 SSTU0121_CMS: Exam Questions Colin Clark_Databa	se: TRAINING Started 05-APR-2004 11:48	
Year: 03/04	F3067 Electromagnetic Waves (Autumn Major)	
Electromagnetic Waves: F3067 - UEX Introduction to Modern Physics: F3135 - UEX Physical Optics: F3014 - UEX Theoretical Physics I: F3101 - UEX	Question No of Number Marks Comments 1 20.00 2 20.00 3 20.00	Marks Entered O of 47 O of 47 O of 47
<u>B</u> ack E <u>x</u> it	Marks Overview Questi	on Set Up
Record: 1/3	<08C>	

# 4.0 Record Marks

★ Click the **Marks Overview** button. The following screen will be displayed:

Sussex Administrative Syst Tasks Edit Window Help	tems						
Exam Paper Overview	tic Waves (Autumn Maior	)					
Unseen Examination	70%			Exam Ma	irk records:	47	
Total Marks for Paper:	40			Recorded	absences:	0	
Question No of Number Marks  1 20.00 2 20.00 3 20.00	Comments		Recorded 0 0 0	Excluded O O O	Conflated O O	Transferred O O	
Record <u>A</u> bsences	Enter Marks by Qu Confirm Marks	uestion En	nter Marks by Can s View E <u>x</u>	didate am Marks	<u>C</u> o	▼ nflate }ack	
Record: 1/3		<0SC>					

#### 4.1 Absences

- ★ You should record absences before you start to enter marks. Doing so will remove the candidates marked as absent from the lists where marks are entered, give them a zero overall mark for the paper and an AB (absent) circumstance.
- ★ To record an absence click the **Record Absences** button. Tick the box next to the candidate(s) you wish to record as absent. When you have recorded all absences click **Save** and then click **Back** to return to previous screen.
  - You cannot record absences for candidates who have marks recorded. If you have recorded marks for an absent candidate by mistake first delete the marks (best done by using Enter Marks by Candidate and selecting the absent candidate) then go back to record the absence.

#	Sussex Administrativ	ve Systems				_ 🗆 ×
Ţa	sks Edit <u>W</u> indow	Help				
¥ [	Record Absences	ram Quactiar	ae Colin Clark, Datahae	or TRAINING Ctorton	I DE ARD 2004 12:26	
	F3067 Electrom Unseen Examir	agnetic Wa nation 70%	ives (Autumn Major)			
	Candidate No	Absent	Excused absence	Mark		
	26209			0.00		
	34226					
	34238					
	34239					
	38268					<b> </b>
	38269					
	38270					
	38273					
	38274					
	38275					
	38276					
	38277					
	38285					
	38287					
	Number of absence:	s: 1			Save	Back
Re	cord: 1/47			<0SC>		

#### 4.2 Enter Marks by Question

\* If you wish to enter the marks for each question in turn click the **Enter Marks by Question** button

Sussex Administrative Systems Tasks Edit Window Help					_ 🗆 🗙
Record Marks	Colin Clark, Databaco:	TDAINING Q14		9-96-	
<b>F3067 Electromagnetic Wave</b> <b>Unseen Examination 70%</b> Total Marks for Paper: <b>40</b>	s (Autumn Major)			Marks - recorded: not recorded: Not Conf	0 46 lated
Question Select Question Q 1 (20 marks)	Candidate No 34226 34238 34239 38269 38270 38270 38273 38274 38275 38276 38277 38285 38287 38289 << ₽revious	Mark Exc	Next Q >>	<u>Save</u> Back	
Record: 1/46		«OSC>			

- ★ The first question will be displayed (the question with the lowest sequence number) with a list of candidate numbers.
- ★ Enter the mark for each candidate.
  - MINIMAL MARK RECORDING
    - Enter marks for all mandatory questions. If mandatory question not attempted or candidate has scored zero enter zero.
    - Enter marks that count towards total mark for optional questions, leave the mark field for the other questions in the option group blank. If no questions have been attempted from an option group you will have to enter a zero mark arbitrarily against one of the questions in the group.

DETAILED MARK RECORDING

- o If a candidate has attempted a mandatory question enter the mark in the mark field.
- o If a candidate has attempted a mandatory question and scored zero record zero in the mark field.
- If a candidate has not attempted a mandatory question record a zero in the mark field. If you wish to distinguish 'candidate not attemped question' from 'candidate attempted question but got zero' enter \*B in the comments field for candidates who have not attempted the question
- $\circ$   $\,$  If a candidate has not attempted an optional question leave the mark field empty  $\,$
- o If a candidate has attempted an optional question record the mark in the mark field.

- If a candidate has answered more questions than necessary record all the marks and tick the Exclude box adjacent to the marks that are not required to calculate the overall mark for the paper. This will result in the marks being stored but excluded marks will not used when the total mark for the paper is calculated. BE CAREFUL WHICH MARKS YOU EXCLUDE.
- If no questions have been attempted from an option group you will have to enter a zero mark arbitrarily against one of the questions in the group. If you wish to be able to remove these cases from your statistics record \*B in the comments field next to the zero mark.
- Record a comment if you wish
- ★ When marks for all candidates have been entered click the <u>Next Q</u> >> button save your input and to move to the next question
- ★ Use the << <u>Previous Q</u> button to go back if you wish. << <u>Previous Q</u> and <u>Next Q>></u> buttons are disabled when at the start and end of questions list respectively
- ★ To pick any question to record marks use the Select Question drop down list in the Question box
- When all marks have been entered click **Save** and then **Back** to retrun to the Marks Overview screen

#### 4.3 Enter Marks by Candidate

\* If you wish to enter marks for each candidate in turn click the Enter Marks by Candidate button

Sussex Administrative Systems Tasks Edit Window Help Record Marks F3067 Electromagnetic Waves Unseen Examination 70% Total Marks for Paper: 40	din Clark Databasa TRAN (Autumn Major)	NIG Ctortod OS ADD 2004 12:25	Marks - recorded: 0 not recorded: 3 Not Conflated
Candidate Candidate 34226 <u>Eind</u>	Question No       Mark         1 (20 marks)	Exclude Comments	▲
Record: 1/3	<08C>		

- \* The lowest candidate number will be displayed first with a list of questions
- $\star$  Record the marks for each question:
  - MINIMAL MARK RECORDING
    - o If question is mandatory and canidate has not attempted it or scored zero enter zero.
    - If question is optional enter the mark for a candidate if the mark should count towards the total mark for the paper, else leave the mark field blank. If no questions have been attempted from an option group you will have to enter a zero mark arbitrarily against one of the questions in the group.

DETAILED MARK RECORDING

- o If question is mandatory and candidate has attempted it enter the mark in the mark field.
- o If question is mandatory and candidate scored zero record zero in the mark field.
- If question is mandatory and candidate has not attempted it record a zero in the mark field. If you wish to distinguish 'candidate not attemped question' from 'candidate attempted question but got zero' enter \*B in the comments field for candidates who have not attempted the question
- o If question is optional and candidate has not attempted it leave the mark field empty.
- o If question is optional and candidate has attempted it record the mark in the mark field.
- If a candidate has answered more questions than necessary record all the marks and tick the Exclude box adjacent to the marks that are not required to calculate the overall mark for the paper. This will

result in the marks being stored but excluded marks will not be used when the total mark for the paper is calculated. BE CAREFUL WHICH MARKS YOU EXCLUDE.

- If no questions have been attempted from an option group you will have to enter a zero mark arbitrarily against one of the questions in the group. If you wish to be able to remove these cases from your statistics record a \*B in the comments field next to the zero mark.
- Record a comment if you wish
- ★ When marks have been entered click the <u>Next Cand >></u> button save your input and to move to the next candidate
- ★ Use the << <u>Previous Cand</u> button to go back if you wish. << <u>Previous Cand</u> and <u>Next Cand>></u> buttons are disabled when at the start and end of the list of candidates respectively
- \* To pick any candidate to record marks use the **Find** button in the Candidate box
- \* When all marks have been entered click **Save** and then **Back** to retrun to the Marks Overview screen

## 5.0 Conflation

- ★ When all marks have been entered they need to be conflated to give an overall mark for the exam for each candidate.
- ★ Click the <u>Conflate</u> button on the Marks Overview screen, the following message will be displayed whilst conflation is in progress:



★ Followed by information about how many conflated marks have been produced:



★ The marks overview now gives a summary of what has been done:

۲.	Sussex Ad	ministrative Sys	tems								_ 🗆 ×
Ţas	sks ⊑dit '	<u>W</u> indow <u>H</u> elp									
8	оотния эл	LICME: Evam Or aner Overview	lactione Calin Clark	< Databac		Ptorted 06 AD	0 0004 10-04	5			月
Г		aper overview									
	F3067 I	Electromagnet	ic Waves (Autum	n Major)							
	Unseer	n Examination	70%					Exam Ma	irk records:	47	
	Total M	larks for Paper:	40					Recorded	absences:	1	
	Constinue.	No. of									
	Number	Marks	Comments				Recorded	Excluded	Conflated	Transfer	red
	1	20.00					43	3	43	0	
	2	20.00					46	0	46	0	
	3	20.00					3	0	3	0	
	Record	d <u>A</u> bsences	Enter Mar	ks by Qu	estion	Enter M	arks by Can	ndidate	Co	nflate	
									. —		
	⊻iew	Conflation	Confirm Ma	irks	Send to	o Exams	View Ex	am Marks	Ē	<u>}</u> ack	
	_			_	_			_	_	_	
Por	ord: 1/2				20805						
n vet	ora. 175		··· ]		100007						

- ★ In the case above only 3 candidates answered Q3. 3 marks were excluded from Q1. 43 marks from Q1, 46 marks from Q2 and 3 marks from Q3 were used in the conflation
- ★ The number of exam mark records (the number of students entered for the exam) is given at the top right of the screen with the number of recorded absences below.

### Integrated Exams System – CMS Exam Questions

\* To view the results of the conflation click on the View Conflation button on the Marks Overview screen

👹 Sussex Administrative Systems				_ 🗆 ×
Tasks ⊑dit Window Help				
Conflated Marks	k Databada: TB/	VINING Clarked N7 ADD 2004	40-50	
F3067 Electromagnetic Waves (Autun	nn Major)		Exam Mark records:	47
Total Marks for Paper: 40			Exam Paper marks:	46
Average Mark: 78		Transfe	erred 05-APR-2004 15:31 by Colin (	Clark
C Student Name © Ca	nd No Mark	Transferred to Exams?	Comments	
34220	<mark>6</mark> 95.00	05-APR-2004 15:31		
34238	3 82.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
3423	9 95.00	05-APR-2004 15:31		
3826	<mark>B</mark> 82.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
38269	9 47.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
38270	D 40.00	05-APR-2004 15:31		
3827: 3827:	<mark>3</mark> 95.00	05-APR-2004 15:31		
38274	<b>4</b> 82.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
38275	5 57.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
38276	6 82.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
3827	7 82.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
3828	5 82.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
3828	7 82.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
3828:	9 82.50	05-APR-2004 15:31		
			Bac	*
Record: 1/46	<0S	C>		

 Note that the conlfated mark is always a percentage mark – marks from other marking scales have to be converted to percentages to make them compatible with other sub assessment marks.

# 6.0 Confirmation

- ★ The input of marks should be checked by someone other than the person who entered the marks onto the system
- A report that can be printed is provided to facilitate checking, click on the **Print <u>Report</u>** button to run the report.
   note that in order for this to work your browser should still be pointing at <a href="http://ntacs2.admin.susx.ac.uk/Web">http://ntacs2.admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</a> <a href="http://ntacs2.admin.susx.ac.uk/Web">http://ntacs2.admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</a> <a href="http://ntacs2.admin.susx.ac.uk/Web">http://ntacs2.admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</a> <a href="http://ntacs2.admin.susx.ac.uk/Web">http://ntacs2.admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin.susx.ac.uk/Web</admin

Ø	ttp://nta	acs1.admin.su	sx.ac.uk/de	ev60temp/	repntacs	1_5.PD	F - Micr	osoft Int	ernet Ex	plorer					l.	. 🗆 🛛
E	ile <u>E</u> dit	<u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vor	ites <u>T</u> ools	<u>H</u> elp												
Ī	4	<b></b>		ነ 🖄		) (	*	<b>8</b>	₽.	4						
	Back	Forward	Stop Refr	esh Hom	e Sea	rch Fav	vorites H	listory	Mail	Print	Edit	Discuss				
Ad	dress 🩋	http://ntacs1.ad	dmin.susx.ac.u	uk/dev60ter	np/repnta	cs1_5.PD	F							•	∂Go	Links »
	n Æster	a 10 - <b>84</b> -	S' B4 NB		4 6		4 🔥 🛛	8°% 🕀	• T. •	ജില	140%				A l	
								$\sqrt{2}$	. The second		142.0			≝∣⊤⊒'∣j¥	5006	
Bookmarks	CMS: Exam Paper Marks Check Report F3067: Electromagnetic Waves Asses									sment Mo	de: UEX	(	1			
ails		Courd	0:	E. Mis	04	00	01	Tetel								
uqu		26200	AB		Q1	QZ	Q3	l otal	0							
Thu		34226	70	95.0	15.0	18.0	20.0	38.	ŏ							
		34238		82.5	15.0	18.0	20.0	33.	ō							
		34239		95.0	1.0	18.0	20.0	38.	0							
		38268		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	0							
		38269		47.5	1.0	18.0		19.	0							
		38270		40.0	15.0	1.0		16.	0							
		38273		95.0	15.0	18.0	20.0	38.								
		382/4		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.								
		29276		92.5	5.0	10.0		23.								
		38277		82.5	15.0	18.0		33	ă							
		38285		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	ŏ							
		38287		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	0							
		38289		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	0							
		38290		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	0							
		38334		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	0							
		38352		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	0							
		38372		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	0							
		41276		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.	0							
		412//		82.5	15.0	18.0		33.								
	L	41270		02.0 02.5	15.0	10.0		22	0							-
	<u>●</u> N ·	<li>1 of 1 ▶ 1</li>	N 8.26 x 1	1.69 in 🗎 🗆		1										
<b>e</b> 1	Done													📒 😓 Loca	al intranet	///

- ★ The report lists candidates vertically, shows candidates who have been marked as absent in the Circ. (circumstance) column, shows the overall % mark in Ex Mk, then the marks for each question are shown – questions that have been excluded have a shaded background, the final column is the total of marks that are not excluded (if the total for the paper is 100 this mark will be the same as Ex Mk)
- ★ The marks must then be confirmed by ticking the Marks Confirmed box, entering the name of the member of staff who has checked the input by clicking the **Find member of staff** button, typing in a surname, clicking the **Find** button then clicking on the required blue name from the list, and then entering the date of confirmation (double click in date field to access calendar tool, click ok/type enter immediately to get today's date)



## 7.0 Send to Exams

- ★ When all marks have been input, conflated and confirmed they must be sent to the Exams System to be combined with other sub assessment marks if applicable and to get them to the part of the database that feeds the reports used by the Examination Boards
- ☆ Click on the Send to Exams button, you will see a warning informing you that you cannot retrieve the marks once they have been sent into the Exams System



\* When the transfer is complete the system confirms the number of marks that have been sent

Forms	×
•	Number of marks transferred: 46
ч	QK

★ The marks overview will now show the number of marks transferred in the Transferred column. Note that the figure in the row for each question is a repetition of the total number of overall marks transferred to the exams system and doesn't strictly relate to the question.

🛃 Sussex Administrative Sys	tems					
Tasks Edit Window Help						
Exam Paper Overview	Jactione Calin Clark, Database: TRAINING, Started 06		5			لم <del>اح</del> ا
						-
F3067 Electromagne	tic Waves (Autumn Major)		Europe Ma		17	
Unseen Examination	170%	Examinia Decendent	47			
Total Marks for Paper	40	Recorded absences:		1		
Question No of					<b>-</b> ,	.
Number Marks	Comments	Recorded	Excluded	Conflated	Iransferre	ed
1 20.00		43	3	43	46	4
2 20.00		46	U	46	46	
3 20.00		3	U	3	40	
Record Absences	Enter Marks by Question Ente	r Marks by Can	didate	Co	nflate	1 H
						<u>'   </u>
View Conflation	Confirm Marks Send to Exams	View Ex	am Marks	E	ack	
						° 11
FRM-40200: Field is protected	against update.					
Record: 1/3	<0SC>					

## 8.0 View Exam Marks

- ★ The View Exam Marks button gives you the opportunity to view the marks as they are held in the Exams System.
- ★ You can select a single sub assessment to view the marks, or if marks for all sub assessments have been entered you can view the overall mark for the course

## 9.0 Problems

- If you realise after sending the marks to the Exams System that something is wrong with the marks please contact Colin Clark (<u>c.m.clark@sussex.ac.uk</u>) in the first instance or Undergraduate Office Examinations section (contacts can be found at <u>http://www.sussex.ac.uk/Units/ugrad/ - contacts</u>)
- \* For training or assistance on using this CMS module please email c.m.clark@sussex.ac.uk
- ★ If you are unsure of how to go about something please ask rather than make assumptions
- ★ If this part of CMS does not meet your requirements please email <u>c.m.clark@sussex.ac.uk</u>

## 10.0 Appendices

#### 10.1 Web Reports